TECH 4 LOGIC TYPPA INFOTECH CD INFO WARE SAl EDGE SOLUTION
Item description Qry Rate Amount |Rate Amount |Rate Amount |Rate Amount
Lenovo Calling Tab M8
2nd Gen Tablet (8-
inch, 2GB, 32GB, Wi- 6500 32500 9750 48750 7200 36000 6500 32500
Fi+ 4G LTE + Calling),
Iron Grey
Total 32500 48750 36000 32500
GST 18% 5850 8775 6480 5850
Final amount 38350 57525 42480 38350




Mon 3/18/2024 1:15 PM
Sharad - Tyypa Infotech <sharad@tyypa.com:=
RE: Lenovo Calling Tab M8 2nd Gen

Ta Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane

Ce Milesh Gandhi; I Lovejot Sekhon

Lenovo Tab M8 4th Gen- TB 301XU ZAD30083IN
2.0 Ghz Octa Core(MTK) 4G calling + WiFi (VoL TE) 4GB 64GB Upto 256 GB HD 8" SMP AF

Price@9750+GST

Regards,
Sharad khot 9768379871

Tyvpa Infotech
sharad@tyypa.com
Mumbai Grant Road (East)
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Surface
From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in>

Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in=

Subject: Lenovo Calling Tab M8 2nd Gen

2NMP

3100mAh Android 12 (OTA to Al3)



Man 3/18/2024 512 PM
Divyanshu Jain <divyanshujain@Tech4logic.com=>
Re: Lenovo Calling Tab M8 2nd Gen

To Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc Lovejot Sekhon; [ varun singh
Dear sir

Please find the price of your requirement as mentioned below.

Lenovo Calling Tab M8 2nd Gen Tablet (&-inch, 2GB, 32GB, Wi-Fi + 4G LTE + Calling), Iron Grey

Price — 6300 + G5T

Thanks & Regards

Divyanshu Rai Jain

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT MANAGER

MOBILE : 8976829329

EMAIL ID : DIVYANSHU . JAIN@TECH4LOGIC.COM




To

Sat 3/16/2024 1:05 PM
Vaishali Temaghare <vaishali@cdinfoware.com>
Re: Lenovo Calling Tab M8 2nd Gen

Herambraj Sonawane; Herambraj Sonawane

Cc Lovejot Sekhon; [ Cdinfotech-Manisha

Hi Sir,

Please find below is the Quotation,

1) Lenovo Mainstream Tab MS -lron Gray

Configi- 2.0 Ghz Quad Core(MTK) 4G calling + WiFi 2GB/32GBE Upto 256 GB HD 8" 8MP AF 2MP

Rate:- Rs.7200418% per unit with 1 yr Warranty

Ready stock
Payment :- Advance with Purchase Order
Delivery :- Within 2-4 working days

Quote Valid :- Till 25th March, 2024 only

5100mAh

Android 10



@ ‘ Sai Edge Solutions

Upto 256 GB HD 8" 8MP AF 2MP 5100mAh
Android 10

QUOTATION
Organization Name: |Travel Food Services
Customer Contact |Mr. Herambraj Sonawane
Email: mumbai purchasel {ak-corp.an
Delivery Location Mumbai
Quotation Number |2024-25-121
Quotation Date; 26 June 2024
PRODUCTS - A
GST
Sr.No. Description Qty |(Unit Price (INR) Ext.Price % GST Amount Total (INR)
Emainstream Tab M8 - 8505X ZASHO151IN / 99in 2.0
1 Ghe Quad Core{MTK) 4G calling + WiFi 28 32G8 16 6,500.00 1,04,000.00 18% 18,720.00 1,22,720.00

Product Cost INR >>>

INR 1,04,000.00

INR 18,720.00

INR 1,22,720.00

WARRANTY CONTRACTS /f SUBSCRIPTION PACKS -B

I

[

|

Warranty COST INR >>>

SES - SERVICES - optional - C

SES-IMPL

[One Time Installation Charges

| EXTRA |

SES-AMC

[Annual Maintenance / Uotime subport

I NA [




